

Robbie Stakelum

Social inequalities expert

Passionate about human rights and equality

Experienced trainer and facilitator

Professional Certified Coach supporting clients and organisations to identify challenges and develop solutions



BACKGROUND

Originally from Ireland, Robbie has been working in Belgium for the past 7 years, with a legal background and experience in civil society, private consultancy and working in government.

In addition to the relevant work experience listed here he has worked for an Irish government minister, Member of the European Parliament & two NGO's based in Washington D.C combating social inequalities in economic and taxation policies. More information can be found at his LinkedIn page:

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/stakelum/>


CORE STRENGTHS

- Developing others
- Strategic thinking
- Designing & delivering training
- Interpersonal skills
- Public speaking
- Event organisation
- Communication

VALUES

- Growth & development
- Impact & purpose
- Vision
- Autonomy

CONTACT

 robbie@colloquiumcoaching.com

 +32 484 23 88 72

 Rue Francart 16,
Brussels, 1050,
Belgium

RELEVANT EXPERIENCE

Coach & Trainer

Colloquium Coaching | January 2019 - present

- Coaching clients in their personal and professional development, to identify challenges and problem solve.
- Skilled in emotional intelligence, conflict resolution, resilience & communication.
- Supporting clients through change management and transitions.
- Published workbook on setting and achieving goals and toolkit for working from home, during Covid19.
- Co-launched PlanCorona a free coaching platform supporting people impacted by Covid.
- Contributor with Brussels Times, Mind Café & Start-Up magazine

Trainer, Course Director, Team Coach & Policy Officer

FEANTSA (European Federation of National Organisations Working with the Homeless) | August 2015 - present

- Team coaching on topics including people management, decision making, assuming leadership positions, creative thinking to problem solve & conflict management.
- Conference organiser for annual conference for 400 participants, managing a team of 4-8 people in developing programme, selecting speakers, managing budgets and delivering a communications plan.
- Led peer exchanges and study visits throughout Europe with ministries, cities & social services.
- Course Director with the Council of Europe, developing and delivering intensive 5 day training to 40 front-line human rights activists and social workers.
- Developed and delivering 4 month online LGBTIQ inclusive training.
- Coordinating webinars on self care and workplace wellness.

Research Analyst

New Frontier Service | July 2014 - August 2015

- Recruiting grantees for a EUR 3.92 million fund, including developing call for applicants, evaluating applications and selecting grantees.
- Conducted evaluations for the European Commission and United Nations, on a range of topics including social, health & educational infrastructures.
- Developing communication strategy for EU project frontierCities, coordinating and delivering 20+ frontierCities information workshops across the EU.

EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND

Council of Europe

Non-Formal Education & Human Rights Education, January - June 2020

- Certificate in developing and delivering immersive training seminars in non-formal education and in human rights education
- 6 month online and 10 day on site training (*delayed due to COVID19*)

Nova Terra Corporate Training & Development

Mastery & Art of Coaching, Professional Certified Coach, 2018 - 2019

- Coaching course accredited by the International Coaching Federation, including 168 hours of on site coaching, 10 hours of supervision & 30 hours of peer coaching.
- Mastered 11 competencies of coaching.

The Centre, Building Skills and Confidence

Project Management Course, 2017

Three day training on project management including budgeting, human resources, personality testing, recruiting a team, risk management & delegation.

LACS

Facilitation & Moderation Course, 2017

- One day training course on organising & moderating events including preparation for the event, setting agendas and briefing speakers, moderating styles & effectively managing different personalities.

University of Limerick

Bachelor of Laws, 2010 - 2014

REFERENCE:

Natalia Chardymova, Trainer & Educational Adviser, Council of Europe

Email: Natalia.CHARDYMOVA@coe.int Telephone: +36 1 438 1060